U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Salt Lake City, Utah 84138-1102

q‘s“ﬁ“\;;;%"a National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
- ® | National Weather Service Western Region
% B 125 South State Street, Room 1311

ez“‘.’41-55 of W

March 21, 2011

MEMORANDUM FOR: Management and Organization Division, Office of the
Chief Financial Of'fyr/ Chief Administrative Officer

FROM: David Brandon, Chief Hydrology and Climate Services
Division, Western Region

SUBJECT: Certification of Western Region Supplement
1-2009, “Western Region Drought Related Services and
Support”, applicable to NWSI 10-1201, Dated March 27,

2009 :

The Western Region Hydrology and Climate Services Division reviewed National
Weather Service Supplement WR 1-2009, Western Region Drought Related Services and
Support, applicable to NWSI 10-1201 and certifies it requires no updating during its FY
2011 biennial review cycle.

Responsibility for the directive is currently held by:
OPR: Andrea Bair, W/ WR2x2

Certifier: David Brandon, W/WR2
Approving Authority: Vickie Nadolski, Western Region Director
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